

CURRICULUM VITAE

Franziska Lamp, BA BA MA

Historian, PhD researcher



franziska.lamp@univie.ac.at

+43-1-4277-41219

Department of Contemporary History
University of Vienna
Spitalgasse 2-4, Hof 1/13,
1090 Vienna

<https://zeitgeschichte.univie.ac.at/en/ueber-uns/projektmitarbeiterinnen/franziska-lamp/>

Current Position

Since February 2022: Doctoral researcher for the project [“Norms, Regulation and Refugee Agency: Negotiating the Migration Regimes,”](#) funded as a DACH-project by the [Austrian Science Fund FWF](#) and the [German Research Fund DFG](#). For more detailed information on this project see: <https://displacement-and-migration-regimes.univie.ac.at/>

Research Fields

- Migration History
- Contemporary History
- Women’s and Gender History
- History of Medicine
- History of National Socialist Population Policy
- Culture of Remembrance
- Oral History

Memberships

Fernetzt. Junges Forschungsnetzwerk Frauen- und Geschlechtergeschichte,
<https://www.univie.ac.at/fernetzt/>

under.docs. Verein zur Förderung von NachwuchsforscherInnen der Geistes- und Sozialwissenschaften, <https://underdocs.univie.ac.at>

Education

01.10.2018 - 22.09.2021 Master of Arts, History, University of Vienna, passed with excellent success.

Master thesis: "[Matchmaking as an Instrument of National Socialist Population Policy](#)"

10. 2014 - 06. 2019: Bachelor of Arts in Comparative Literature, University of Vienna and University of St Andrews (Erasmus+).

10. 2014 - 10. 2018: Bachelor of Arts in History, University of Vienna.

06. 2014: A-levels at GRG 21 Ödenburger Straße (Vienna), passed with excellent success.

Support in Teaching

03. 2020 - 02. 2021: Teaching Assistant (Studienassistentin) at different departments, Department of History (Univ.-Prof. Mag. Dr.ⁱⁿ Andrea Griesebner), Department of Contemporary History (Univ.-Prof.in Dr.in Kerstin von Lingen, MA), University of Vienna.

09. 2018 - 02. 2021: Tutor at different departments, Department of History (Univ.-Prof. Mag. Dr.ⁱⁿ Andrea Griesebner), Department of Contemporary History (Dr. Robert G. Knight- Sir Peter Ustinov Chair, Loughborough University and Univ.-Prof.in Dr.ⁱⁿ Kerstin von Lingen, M.A.), Department of Economic and Social History (Univ. Prof. Dr.ⁱⁿ Margareth Lanzinger), University of Vienna.

Cooperation in Scientific Projects

12. - 14.5.2022: Part of the organizing staff for the conference on "Navigating Perceptions of (Non)Rational Spaces", [underdocs. Fachtagung zur Kommunikation](#), University of Vienna (NIG).

10. 2021 - 12. 2021: ERASMUS+ internship for graduates at the Project Department of the *European Network Remembrance and Solidarity* (ENRS) in Warsaw.

03. 2021 - 08. 2021: Project coordinator of EVZ-funded project „[Virtueller Rundgang zur multiperspektivischen Erschließung des Gedenkortes Maly Trostenez](#) (Virtual tour for the multi-perspective development of the memorial site Maly Trostenez)", project line: "Young people remember. Digital Formats", a cooperation between Osnabrück University, the IBB Minsk and the University of Vienna. Project results: <https://malytrostinec.nghm-uos.de/>

06. - 11. 2020: Project staff for Oral History Project *MenschenLeben* ("Österreichische Mediathek"), Verein zur wissenschaftlichen Aufarbeitung der Zeitgeschichte, *Department of Contemporary History*, University of Vienna.

10. 2019 - 03. 2020: Assistance staff, Department of Contemporary History (Univ.-Prof.in Dr.in Kerstin von Lingen, MA), University of Vienna.

21. - 27.07.2016: Conference staff, conceptualization and implementation of a literary-historical tour, International Comparative Literature Association (ICLA), University of Vienna.

10. 2015 - 10. 2018: Cultural mediator & Research Assistant for the permanent exhibition “Red Vienna” and special exhibitions, “Verein Sammlung Rotes Wien” Karl-Marx-Hof, Vienna.

Lectures at Conferences and Workshops

21.04.2022: Lecture “Deshalb soll jeder Volksgenosse [...] auch berücksichtigen, ob er mit seiner Eheschließung der Volksgemeinschaft nützt”. Ehevermittlung als Instrument nationalsozialistischer Bevölkerungspolitik, “Zeitgeschichtetag,” Paris Lodron University, Salzburg.

19.01.2021: Lecture “Ehevermittlung als Instrument nationalsozialistischer Bevölkerungspolitik”, as part of the conference “Lebensborn: Nationalsozialistische Geburtenpolitik, Entbindungsheime und die ‚Eindeutschung‘ von Kindern aus den besetzten Gebieten,” Ludwig Boltzmann Institut für Kriegsfolgenforschung, online. See conference report:
<https://www.hsozkult.de/conferencereport/id/tagungsberichte-9367>

19.05.2021: Lecture “Matchmaking as an instrument of National Socialist population policy, “fernetzt eure Projekt”, fernetzt Junges Forschungsnetzwerk Frauen- und Geschlechtergeschichte, online.

21.11.2020: Lecture “Matchmaking as an experiment of National Socialist population policy“, underdocs. Fachtagung zur Kommunikation. Future in progress. Kritische Perspektiven auf Fortschritt und Wandel, Universität Wien, online.

10.2020 - 12.2020: Participation in Oral History project “History begins in the Family: Dialogue of Generations” (by Bergen Belsen Memorial, International Youth Meeting Centre in Oświęcim, INGO “Foundations for Freedom”) & final Presentation of a Family History Interview, all conducted online.

21. - 27.07.2016: Part of the Conference staff, International Comparative Literature Association, University of Vienna, Main building.

Publications

Upcoming, Summer 2022: “Suchst du eine Frau? Ehevermittlung während des nationalsozialistischen Regimes“, Conference Proceedings „Future in Progress - Kritische Perspektiven auf Wandel und Fortschritt. Beiträge zur fünften under.docs-Fachtagung zu Kommunikation (2020)“.

15.12.2021: “...ob er mit seiner Eheschließung der Volksgemeinschaft nützt”, Beitrag zum monatlichen Blog von [fernetzt]. Junges Forschungsnetzwerk Frauen- und Geschlechtergeschichte, see: <https://www.univie.ac.at/fernetzt/https-www-univie-ac-at-fernetzt-20211215/>

10.11.2020: “Anna H., Extract from the interview with Anna H. in which she recounts her family history & her memories of the time of the Second World War and the post-war era in Lower Austria,” see : https://www.dialogue-of-generations.org/en_US/author/franziska-lamp/

Other Professional Experience

02. 2019 - 02. 2020: Marketing & Social Media, Publishing house *Kremayr & Scheriau*, Vienna.

11. 2017 - 09. 2019: Cultural mediator, University of Vienna.

03. - 05. 2019: Freelancer, Editorial office, Czernin Publishing House, Vienna.

12. 2018: Internship, Documentation Centre of Austrian Resistance (DÖW), Vienna.

10. - 11. 2018: Internship, Editorial office, *Czernin-Verlag*, Vienna.

08. 2018: Internship, Public Relations, Vienna City Library.

05. 2016 - 02. 2018: Cultural mediator, Austrian National Library (Literature Museum, State Hall).

Language Skills

English (C2)

December 2020: Cambridge Certificate of Proficiency in English, Level: C2, Grade A, Overall Score 205

Spanish (B1)

French (B1)

Polish (A2)